

Selva Castillo, Brayan

From: Carr, Charles
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2025 9:23 AM
To: Selva Castillo, Brayan; Hernandez, Victor
Cc: Chung, Andrew; Delgado, Martha; Lopez, Juan
Subject: Re: 4705 GRANADA BLVD Tree pruning/cutting

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

My inspection is as follows;

Seven, Live Oak right away have been pruned

Pruning was poor I would rate pruning at moderate to low damage.

One large Ponciana at the corner is a marginal tree between private property and right of way, most likely leaning to private property and would not have been planted by the city, IMO. Tree had improper pruning over lifting, lionstailing with cuts over 10 inches with no permit???

Ponciana at the front door, poor pruning, but does not look like offense.

One of three live Oaks at the back of property may have a branch removal over 10 inches.

Multiple stub cuts on that and the other two but would not be able to make a case. But the one is exceedingly close to 10 inches. It pointed over the rear of the home.

Somebody should take the cutters chainsaw away. JS

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Selva Castillo, Brayan <bselva@coralgables.com>
Sent: Saturday, September 27, 2025 12:09:54 PM
To: Carr, Charles <ccarr@coralgables.com>; Hernandez, Victor <vhernandez@coralgables.com>
Cc: Chung, Andrew <achung@coralgables.com>; Delgado, Martha <mdelgado@coralgables.com>; Lopez, Juan <jlopez3@coralgables.com>
Subject: 4705 GRANADA BLVD Tree pruning/cutting

Good afternoon,

Trees have been pruned at 4705 GRANADA BLVD. Please assist with identifying which of the trees pruned are on the city right of way and the severity of the pruning.

Thank you,



Brayan Selva Castillo
Code Enforcement Officer
Development Services
427 Biltmore Way, Coral Gables, FL 33134
C: 786-897-2574 O: 305.569.1808
[Coral Gables | Coral Gables](#)
facebook.com/cityofcoralgables

